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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Fed
Federal Communications Commission ederal gmmumcatfons Cottmission
ffice of the Secretary

Washington, DC 20554
Attention: Media Bureau, Video Division
Dear Ms. Dortch:
On behalf of America-CV Station Group, Inc., submitted herewith in duplicate is a
request to change the PSIP virtual channel identifiers for individual streams on four full power
commercial television stations in Puerto Rico.

If there are any questions about this request, please contact the undersigned.

ly yours,

Very.

Peter Tannenwald

Attachment
cc: (w/att) (by e-mail)
Mr. Marcelo Soldano
Mr. Gerd Rieger
Mr. Hossein Hashemzadeh
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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Video Division, Media Bureau

Re: Request for PSIP Change
America-CV Station Group, Inc.
WKPV, WIJWN-TV, and WIRS
FRN: 0019-5269-46

Dear Ms. Dortch:

America-CV Station Group, Inc. (“America-CV"), hereby requests a change of the PSIP
virtual channel identifiers for Stations WJPX, San Juan, WKPV, Ponce, WJWN-TV, San
Sebastian, and WIRS, Yauco, Puerto Rico, as discussed below.

America-CV operates four full power television stations in Puerto Rico. Each of the four
transmits from a different tower site:

Call Letters __ Facility ID Community Virtual Channel. RF Channel DTV TSID
WJPX 58340 San Juan, PR 24 21 3381
WKPV 58341 Ponce, PR 20 19 3367
WJIWN-TV 58342 San Sebastian, PR 38 39 3385
WIRS 39887 Yauco, PR 42 41 3387

WKPV and WJWN-TV operate as satellites of WJPX, as approved in BALCDT-20091123AKM.
WIRS broadcasts separate programming on virtual Channel 42.1 but rebroadcasts the programming of
WJPX on virtual Channel 42.2.

The stations as a group offer two separate programming services: the MundoFox television network
and ACV's own program service known as “AméricaTévé.” ACV wishes to make each service available
to the entire island of Puerto Rico, which is one economic market, with a common channel identifier —

virtual Channel 24 for MundoFox and virtual Channel 42 for AméricaTévé. To that end, authority is
requested to use the following PSIP virtual channel identifiers:

WJIPX, WKPV, and WIJWN-TV (all the same):

Dot 1 stream = MundoFox, PSIP 24.1.
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NETWORK
Dot 2 stream = AméricaTévé, PSIP 422

WIRS:

Dot 1 stream = AméricaTéve, PSIP 42.1.
Dot 2 stream = MundoFox, PSIP 24.2

This request involves only virtual channel PSIP identification. No change in any RF channel is
requested.

The two virtual channels involved — 24 and 42 - already are in use by America-CV on the stations
involved in this request, all in the single Puerto Rico market. No other licensee or market is involved, and
no new number is being introduced which might cause confusion with any other station. ACV believes
that ATSC Standard A/65B permits a group of commonly owned stations in the same market to share the
same virtual channel PSIP, which is what we are requesting.

ACV is satisfied that because of the terrain in Puerto Rico, which prevents the signals of most
stations from reaching the entire island even though the island is one market, viewers will not receive
confusing signals. “Channel 24" will represent MundoFox uniformly throughout the island, and “Channel
42" will represent AméricaTévé. ACV is also comfortable that it can successfully address any potential
problem of receivers misinterpreting multiple signals with the same virtual channel.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Anti-drug abuse certification: | hereby certify that no party to this application, as defined in 47 C.F.R.
Sec. 1.2002(b), is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug
Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Sec. 853a.

By: 1v

Marcelo Soldano
Chief Operating Officer
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